

Wilson Community Library Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2021

Attendees: Kathy Neville, Kate Peck, Meghan Bauer, Jim Madden, Diane Muscoreil, Pauline Kurtz, Bob Kane

Meeting called to order 7:02

Approval of December Meeting Minutes-Kathy/Bob -Approved

Treasurer's Report-Kathy/Jim-Approved

Bills to be Paid as presented in Director's Report-Pauline/Bob-Approved

Correspondence-None

Director's Report

- See Director's Report for details
 - Donations
 - Programming
 - Friends' Activities
 - Circulations

Construction Update:

- All furniture has been delivered. Submit to close June 30th for Grant money.
- Buffalo Woodworking for the shelving units.

New Business

- The Delphic Circle and Celebrate Wilson would like to hold their meetings in the library. We are waiting for the Certificate of Occupancy before that can happen.
- No masks need to be worn for outdoor programs.
- NIOGA stated that we no longer need to quarantine books.
- Kathy suggested that we have an Opening for Upstairs, it would promote some good PR. Possibly in the fall, we will discuss this further at the September meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:38- Kate/Bob- Approved